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Dear Counsel: 
 
Re Singh v GSK – January 27, 2025 at 10:00 
 1201 12838 
 
At the hearing on December 6, 2024, I granted the parties permission to provide citations for ten 
additional authorities. I have received various submissions and trust each counsel has ensured that their 
respective submission was served on all counsel. If your list of authorities was not served on all counsel, 
you will not be permitted to refer to those authorities at the hearing. 
 
I wish to remind the parties of their December 6, 2024 submissions regarding the length of their 
respective remaining submissions: 

• Mr. Block: 20 minutes 
• Mr. Denis: 5 minutes  

 
In addition, the following counsel advised they wish to make a reply: 

• Mr. Docken – not quantified 
• Mr. Churko: 2 minutes 
• Mr. Merchant: 2 minutes 

 
While you may not be strictly held to your estimates, I wish to advise you that I have another matter 
scheduled on January 27, 2025, and the hearing will conclude promptly at 12:30. Accordingly, our time 
is limited and you will not have an open-ended amount of time for your submissions. Please arrive 
prepared to be efficient so that all submissions are made, and the Court’s questions are answered, in the 
allotted time. If a further continuance is required, it will be scheduled for some time in March 2025. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
  
Justice EJ Sidnell 
EJS/sat 
 
c.c. Randy Sutton via email: randy.sutton@nortonrosefulbright.com 
 

mailto:Shauna.Turnbull@albertacourts.ca
mailto:cgd@docken.com
mailto:casey@caselaw.cc
mailto:eblock@rossnasseri.com
mailto:vnikolov@rossnasseri.com

